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        25 March 1998 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Members University Senate 
 
FROM: University Senate Council 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM:  University Senate Meeting, Monday, April 13, 1998.  

Proposal to rescind action of the Senate taken February 10, 1997, to 
establish a plus/minus grading system for The Graduate School 

 
 
 

****************** 

Proposal: 
Motion to rescind the motion passed by the Senate on February 10, 1997 to establish a 
plus/minus grading system for The Graduate School. 
 
 

Rationale: 
After Senate passage of a plus minus system of grading for the Graduate School 
including an A+, the Senate than later agreed to delay implementation of the system 
until Fall of 1998 at the request of the Graduate School. In light of developments since 
that time the Graduate Council and the Graduate Faculty have requested that the 
original motion be rescinded and the Graduate School be allowed to retain the current 
whole grade system. The Senate Council unanimously suppports the motion to rescind. 
 
 
Implementation:  Immediate 

 
US Agenda Item:  Grad School +/- rescind 4.13.98 

 


